

# REETH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Mrs Kate Deakin  
Holly Tree Cottage, Preston-under-Scar, Leyburn, North Yorkshire, DL8 4AL  
Telephone: 07871 337173 Email: reethfhpc@gmail.com

---

## MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE MEMORIAL HALL On Monday 28<sup>th</sup> January 2019

Present: Cllrs. M. Cluderay (Chairman), Mrs. J. Kendall, G.Frankland, C. Longstaff, A. Meffen, Dist. Cllr I. Scott, Mrs. K. Deakin (Clerk), Mrs. T. Little (Press) and 3 members of the public

1. Apologies for absence

Cllrs. M. Bearpark and Mrs. S. Mitchell

2. The Minutes of last meeting on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2018 having been circulated were approved and signed.

3. Matters arising:

3.1 Christmas tree –It was thought by residents that it was the best for years. It is to be noted that thanks are due to Cllrs Frankland and Longstaff for organising.

3.2 Carols around the tree - It was agreed by Councillors that that the Parish Council would round up the collection to £200 from the £158.76 received.

3.2 JCB bucket left at Fremington – It has been established that the bucket belongs to Morrisons Utility. The Clerk is to contact Morrisons requesting that they remove the bucket.

3.3 The Burgoyne green agreement – A signed agreement has now been received.

3.4 Noticeboard for Healaugh – see item 14

4. Correspondence received:

4.1 NYPFCC: Precept consultation survey distributed to Councillors 02.01.2019. No further action taken.

4.2 YDNP: Management Plan forum distributed to Councillors 02.01.2019. No further action taken.

4.3 NYCC: Grass cutting 2019/20letter confirming funding of £84.60.

4.4 John Blackie: NYCC locality budget funding not required by Parish Council at present. Cllr. M. Cluderay put advert in gazette regarding Upper Dales skip service.

4.5 Friends of the Dales: Sponsors wanted for the Northern Dales tourist bus service emailed to Councillors 04.01.2019. No further action taken.

4.6 Leyburn Town Council: Flooding issue at Washfold Farm entrance had been passed to Highways to complete work, however confirmed date for this not yet known.

4.7 Les Wallace: Grouse shooting petition distributed to Councillors 12.01.2019. It was agreed by Councillors that completion of the petition is a personal matter and not for the Parish Council to make a stance on.

4.8 Two Dales Bakery: A signed Green Agreement has been received for the erection of a 1 X A-Board promoting the new bakery.

5. It was resolved to pay the following:

Kings Arms – post Carol singing refreshments	£90.00
Ian Scott – Final salary	£676.95
Harry Stebbing Workshop – Healaugh notice board	£1,290.00
Kate Deakin – January 2019 salary	£180.75
William Whitehead – Payment for services	£91.80
Scotts Wright – Fees for looking at registering parish land	£323.00
M.Cluderay – reimbursement for I.Scott gift	£65.00

6. Street Lighting

One in Back Lane has been repaired. One by telephone exchange needs repairing and awaiting new lighting unit. Repair to be made to Post Office light.

7. Market Report and Honesty Boxes

No market report. £318 from the market and £913 from the honesty boxes had been received.

8. Planning matters:

- 8.1 R/07/349 The Bungalow, Langhorne Drive, Reeth: Approved conditionally
- 8.2 R/07/110F White House, Anvil Square, Reeth: Approved conditionally
- 8.3 R/07/309/C Long Barn, Fremington Hall, Fremington: Full planning application
- 8.4 R/07/344 Leaside, Reeth: Approved conditionally

9. Highway matters

The County Highways Officer to be invited again to attend a meeting.

10. Speed restrictions at School Hill

Present at the meeting was the representative from the Police's Community Speedwatch scheme to discuss the speed management protocol measures that the community could take to monitor traffic. Cllr Meffen to co-ordinate with the school to obtain volunteers.

11. The White House – Heat pump and Cobbles

The heat pump has now been removed from the planning application. Discussion was had regarding the repairs that may be required to the cobbles surrounding the property. Ms M. Davison-West to contact the YDNP to enquire if the Parish Council needs planning permission for repairs.

12. Little White Bus parking space

Cllrs. M. Cluderay and G. Frankland to investigate the best place on the cobbles for the space of two buses and the white marking of "Community/White Bus only".

13. U.C.I Road World Cycling Championship 2019

Stuart Price was contacted regarding being a part of a committee for the championships. At present Stuart doesn't have the capacity to be involved in this.

14. Healaugh notice board

The new notice board is to be delivered to site on Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> January. Cllrs. C. Longstaff and G. Frankland to put the board upon arrival.

15. Play Park inspection report

RDC report advises immediate work to be carried out on the timber castle slide and the zip line. As William Whitehead has now retired, Cllr. G. Frankland to check who will be Mr Whitehead's replacement and inform the Clerk, so that the work can be carried out.

16. Parking outside holiday cottage at High Fremington

The "No Parking" sign at Frog House remains on Parish Council land. The Clerk to write a letter to the owner of Frog House asking for the sign to be removed, once Cllr A. Meffen confirmed the contact details.

17. District Report

Dist. Cllr Scott advised that a motion has been passed to introduce recycling bins in tourist areas, therefore a new recycling bin will be placed on the Village Green. No dates of this have been confirmed yet.

18. Any other business:

18.1 Parking down at Fremington is still an issue, however there will be more space once the JCB bucket has been removed.

18.2 Concerns have been raised to Cllr. C. Longstaff regarding the loose stone wall on the Healaugh Road.

18.3 There are still no signs on the doors of the Council owned garages. Dist. Cllr Scott to chase up with the Council.

18.4 The bus shelter requires new cast iron guttering, which will cost £728 plus one day's labour. Councillors agreed to go ahead with the repairs.

18.5 The current Clerk has resigned and due to finish on 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2019. An advert will be placed in the Gazette, but in the meantime Dist. Cllr. Scott to carry on as acting Clerk until a replacement has been found.

19. Date of next meeting – Monday 25<sup>th</sup> of February 2019